No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/WZ/ Y 5° | Dated: 6 los ‘ 90545

To,
The Principal,
Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
BL Block, Shalimar Bagh,
Delhi-110086.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalya located at BL
Block, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi-1 10088.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. SKV/BL/SB/1336 dated 08/05/2025 received through outdoor
diary no. 1543 dated 13.05.2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the
inspection of above said school building has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on
21.052025 to see the compliance of the shortcomings issued vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2023/WZ/586 dated 15/12/2023 in presence of Smt. Aishwarya Ratna Pandey
(H.0.S.). During the course of inspection it was observed that shortcomings of above mentioned letter were

not rectified yet.
You are advised to rectify the shortcomings for taking further action as necessary for issuance of

Fire Safety Certificate.

Director
Ph. 011-23414000

Copy to:- 3
Director of Education, Govt. Of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi. 2> 15
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I 0.1
T The Principal,

Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalaya,
BL Block, Shalimar Bagh,
Delhi-110086.
Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Govt. Sarvodaya Kanya Vidyalya located at BL
Block, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi-110086.

i This has reference to your letter no. SKV/BL/2023/SB/3 563 dated 21/11/2023 received via outdoor
diary no. 8937 dated 21.11.2023 on the subject cited ab.ove. In this connection, it is to inform you that the
inspection of above said school building has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on
01.12.2023 to see the compliance of the requisite fire safety measures. Sh. Smt. Aishwarya Ratna Pandey
(H.0.S) was present at the time of inspection. ‘

During the course of inspection it was observed that previously this department had issued FSC
for a building of Ground plus three upper floors vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School/WZ/2020/556 dated
16/12/2020 but now the school building found comprised of three blocks interconnected (01 Block- Ground
plus three upper floors & 02 Blocks- Ground plus two upper floors). Your request for issuance of FSC is

rejected as the following shortcomings were observed:-

Width of staircases of Block 03 found 1.40 m each against the required width of 1.50 m each.
First Aid Hose reels not provided in block 02 & 03.

Terrace level pumps found provided but not functional.

Exit signage’s not provided.

Electric meter and electrical panel found installed in a room which opens into the corridor.
Building plan for new blocks not provided.
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You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcoming for taking further action as necessary for
issuance of Fire Safety Certificate.
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Director
Ph. 011-23414000
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Copy to:-
1. Director of Education, Govt. Of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi. 6 \‘
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